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FORMAL PROPOSAL SHEET

NOTE:
All Proposals must be written, signed and transmitted in a sealed envelope, plainly marked with Proposal number, subject matter and opening date.   Cost Proposals must be in a separate, sealed  envelope plainly marked with the Proposal number, subject matter and opening date.
PROPOSAL GUARANTEE REQUIREMENTS: Not Required.
Tax:  Federal Excise Tax Exemption Account No.  41740056K; The DTA is State and City Tax Exempted. 

Proposals must include the following:
1.
An all-inclusive cost for each Task as specified herein:



Task 1

$____________________________________



Task 2

$____________________________________



Task 3

$____________________________________



Task 4

$____________________________________



Task 5

$____________________________________



Task 6

$____________________________________



Task 7

$____________________________________


Subtotal

$____________________________________

Optional, Run cutting per Task 7, Subtask 5: $________________________

2.  
A schedule of hourly rates for each discipline proposed to accomplish the work in the 
Technical Specifications.
Firm Name:


















         Addendum Acknowledgment

Mailing Address:








Number            Date Rec’d












           _______












          _______
                         
CITY

STATE


ZIP CODE

By:  









____________________                                                                                             

(PRINT NAME)



TITLE




PHONE NO.

Signature

Date:_________________________________

1.



Proof of Responsibility Statement

The Duluth Transit Authority requires anyone submitting a bid or proposal to complete a sworn statement consisting of information relating to their capacity to complete the work requested, including financial stability, equipment, experience in the work prescribed, etc.   If the Duluth Transit Authority is not satisfied with the sufficiency of the answers to the questionnaire and financial statement, it may reject the bid or disregard the same or require additional information.   Attach separate sheets as necessary.  

Statement of Bidder Qualifications and Responsibility

1.      Name of Bidder or Proposer:__________________________________________________

2.     Address:__________________________________________________________________

3.     Legal form of company (partnership, corporation, joint venture, etc.)  _________________ (If a joint venture, identify the members of the joint venture and provide all information required in this section for each member.)   

4.     When Organized:___________________________________________________________

5.     Where Incorporated (as applicable):_____________________________________________

6.     How many years has the firm or organization been engaged in the contracting business under the present firm name?______________________________________________________

Questions  7-13: If the answer is ‘Yes’, please provide details in a separate attachment.

7.   Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you?   No____    Yes____  

8.   Have you ever defaulted on a contract?   No____
Yes____

9.   Have you ever been sued for services you provided?    No____   Yes____

10. Has your firm been charged with or convicted of, a violation of a wage schedule?  

      No____ Yes____

11. Does your organization possess all valid licenses, registrations and certifications required by federal, state, county or city law necessary for the work it seeks to perform?   No____  Yes____

12. Has your organization had any type of business, contracting or trade license, certification or registration revoked or suspended in the last three years?   No____  Yes____

13. Is your firm or organization a part of a multi-entity corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary, or more than 51% owned by another firm or organization?  No ____   Yes____  If yes, provide documentation on the parent organization, audited statements of financial standing, working capital financing, authorization to enter into contracts, and other proof of responsibility.

14.  Does your firm have experience in similar type of projects or work, and have sufficient equipment, personnel, expertise, and financial reserves to perform the work successfully?   No___  Yes____  (If no, please explain on a separate sheet.  If yes, please provide the names and contact information of three (3) references.)     

15.  Has your firm or organization been a debtor in a bankruptcy proceeding in the last ten years?  

No____  Yes____   If yes, on a separate sheet of paper titled “Bankruptcy Information”, state date, court of jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets.  

16.  List the average range of annual gross receipts of the firm or organization for the past three years:
___  Less than $500,000                                           ___  $500,000 to $1 million

___  between $1 million and $5 million                      ___  between $5 million and $10 million

___  between $10 million and $15 million                  ___  above $15 million

17.  Identify any conditions (e.g., pending litigation, planned office closures, impending merger, etc.) that may impede the proposed firm or organization’s ability to complete the work.    

18.  Please provide a Proof of Responsibility Statement for each subcontractor or supplier providing goods or services in excess of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00) listed in the bid or proposal.  

Warranty:

The Contractor, 

(i) if it is a corporation, is duly incorporated, organized, validly existing and in good standing as a corporation under of the laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation; 

(ii) if it is a partnership, non-profit organization, individual or sole proprietorship, is duly organized and validly existing under the laws of the jurisdiction in which it was organized;

(iii) is duly qualified and in good standing under the laws of each jurisdiction where its existing ownership, lease, or operation of property in the conduct of its business requires, and 

(iv) has the power and legal right to conduct the business in which it is currently engaged and

(v) attests that the execution, delivery and performance of the Contract does not and will not violate any provision of any applicable existing law, regulation or of any order, judgment, award or decree of any court or government applicable to the Contractor or the charter or by-laws of the Contractor or any mortgage, indenture, or other obligation.

Signed: 

________________________________________________   

Title ___________________________________________

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ____ day of _______, 20___ 

 _________________________________ 

Notary Public 

 My Commission Expires ___________, 20___  

2.
    Small or Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Veteran-owned 

 Business (including Service Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises)

1. Is the Contractor’s firm or organization registered as a Small Business under the Small Business Administration’s 8(a) Business Development Program, HUBZone business, or other development program through the SBA?  No____  Yes____ (If yes, please provide a copy of the registration.)

2. Is the Contractor’s firm or organization certified or registered as a Small Business, a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, or a Veteran-owned business (including Service-Disabled Veteran-owned business) by a government agency authorized to certify or register the above noted entities?  

No ____  Yes____ (If yes, please provide details and copies of the applicable registration or certification.)  

The Contractor agrees to take all necessary steps to ensure that DBEs have the opportunity to compete for and perform work under this Contract.   

The Contractor or Subcontractor shall not discriminate on basis of race, color, national origin or gender in the performance of this contract.  Contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 C.F.R. Part 26 in the award and administration of U.S. DOT assisted contracts.   Failure by the Contractor or Subcontractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach of the contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or such other remedy as the DTA deems appropriate.

Signed this ___ day of ______________, 20___: 

________________________________________________   

Title ____________________________________________

3.



Subcontractors and Suppliers Listing

List each subcontractor and/or supplier included in the bid or proposal.  Include a Proof of Responsibility Statement for each subcontractor (of any tier) or supplier proposing to provide services or goods in excess of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000. 00.)  Subcontractors or Suppliers that are registered or certified S/DBEs must provide proof and the name of the certifying agency prior to commencing work.  

Subcontractor:__________________________________  Type of work:________________   

S/DBE or Veteran owned?  _______________   

Subcontractor:__________________________________  Type of work:________________   

S/DBE or Veteran owned?  _______________    

Subcontractor:__________________________________  Type of work:________________  

S/DBE or Veteran owned?  _______________  

Subcontractor:__________________________________  Type of work:________________  

S/DBE or Veteran owned?  _______________  

Subcontractor:__________________________________  Type of work:________________   

S/DBE or Veteran owned?  _______________  

Supplier: __________________________________ Type of supply:___________________   

S/DBE or Veteran owned?  _______________   

Supplier: __________________________________ Type of supply:___________________   

S/DBE or Veteran owned?  _______________   

Supplier: __________________________________ Type of supply:___________________   

S/DBE or Veteran owned?  _______________   

Supplier: __________________________________ Type of supply:___________________   

S/DBE or Veteran owned?  _______________   

Changes to this list must be in writing and approved by the Duluth Transit Authority prior to the commencement of subcontractor or supplier’s work.  


Signed: ____________________________________________

Firm Name:_________________________________________  

Section 5


REQUIRED CERTIFICATES

A.    AFFIDAVIT OF NONCOLUSION
       Certificate

I hereby swear (or affirm) under penalty of perjury:

1.       That I am the proposer (if the proposer is an individual), a partner of the proposer (if the proposer is a partnership), or an officer or employee of the proposing corporation, have authority to sign on its behalf (if the proposer is a corporation);

1. That the attached Proposal or Proposals have been arrived at by the proposer independently, and have been submitted without collusion with, and without any agreement, understanding or planned common course of action with any other vendor of materials, supplies, equipment, or services described in the invitation to Proposal, designed to limit independent proposing or competition;

3.
That the contents of the Proposal or Proposals have not been communicated by the proposer or its employees or agents to any person not an employee or agent of the proposer or its surety on any bond furnished with the Proposal or Proposals, and will not be communicated to any such person prior to the official opening of the Proposal or Proposals; and

4.
That I have fully informed myself regarding the accuracy of the statements made in this affidavit.

Additionally;

The                                                                          hereby certifies it is /is not (circle one)
            Company Name

included on the United States Comptroller General's consolidated list of persons or firms currently debarred for violations of various public contracts incorporating labor standards provisions.

Signed






Date

Certificate B.       DEBARRED BIDDERS  
Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Proposed Debarment, and Other Responsibility Matters:

The Contractor shall comply and facilitate compliance with U.S. DOT regulations, “Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment,” 2 C.F.R. part 1200, which adopts and supplements the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (U.S. OMB) “Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment and Suspension (Nonprocurement),” 2 C.F.R. part 180. These provisions apply to each contract at any tier of $25,000 or more, and to each contract at any tier for a federally required audit (irrespective of the contract amount), and to each contract at any tier that must be approved by an FTA official irrespective of the contract amount. As such, the Contractor shall verify that its principals, affiliates, and subcontractors are eligible to participate in this federally funded contract and are not presently declared by any Federal department or agency to be: 

a) Debarred from participation in any federally assisted Award; 

b) Suspended from participation in any federally assisted Award;

c) Proposed for debarment from participation in any federally assisted Award; 

d) Declared ineligible to participate in any federally assisted Award; 

e) Voluntarily excluded from participation in any federally assisted Award; or 

f) Disqualified from participation in ay federally assisted Award. 

By signing and submitting its bid or proposal, the bidder or proposer certifies as follows:

The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact relied upon by the Duluth Transit Authority. If it is later determined by the Duluth Transit Authority that the bidder or proposer knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to remedies available to the Duluth Transit Authority, the Federal Government may pursue available remedies, including but not limited to suspension and/or debarment. The bidder or proposer agrees to comply with the requirements of 2 C.F.R. part 180, subpart C, as supplemented by 2 C.F.R. part 1200, while this offer is valid and throughout the period of any contract that may arise from this offer.

The bidder or proposer further agrees to include a provision requiring such compliance in its lower tier covered transactions.

Print Name and Title



Signature

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

this ____ day of _______, 20_

_________________________________ 

Notary Public 




My Commission Expires ___________, 20___

Certificate C     Lobbying Restrictions 
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the  undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions. 

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

SIGNED ____________________________ 

FIRM NAME _________________________ 

Certificate D.      COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS 
The proposer hereby states that it will comply with the technical specifications issued by the Duluth Transit Authority in all areas except those where approved equals were granted by the purchaser (s). 

SIGNED ____________________________ 

FIRM NAME _________________________ 

Certificate E
The respondent hereby states that it has read and will comply the DTA’s Vendor Code of Ethics and Organizational Conflict of Interest (both on the DTA website) as well as the applicable Federal Clauses and Requirements contained herein. 

SIGNED ____________________________ 

FIRM NAME _________________________ 


